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INTRODUCTION

The research contained here within is the outcome of a semester project assigned
by Katherine Saunders, adjunct professor for the Clemson / College of Charleston Program
in Historic Preservation, for her class in Research Methods during the Fall semester of
2010. As many resources as possible were used from the City of Charleston and academic
institutions to compile the following narrative. The bulk of the paper is a history of the lot
that is now 5 Stoll’s Alley; however, also discussed is the early evolution of the small
alleyway down by the bay. A brief timeline is [aid out from the granting of town lots No. 1
and No. 102 to James Moore and Maurice Mathews, through the ownership of namesake
Justinius Stoll, and to the twentieth century restoration campaign of the alley by Alida
Canfield. The historical context of the neighborhood and the Stoll’s Alley vicinity was
written in collaboration with Elyse Harvey, a fellow student conducting property research
for the lot at 9 Stoll’s Alley. Also included is a detailed architectural description of the
dwellings that can be found on the lot at 5 Stoll’s Alley, initially constructed circa 1759 and
1809. At the end of the paper, photos and maps are provided to aid in the research
narrative, with an appendix that contains other relevant documents uncovered in the
research process.

By studying the specific properties chosen for each student’s individual research
this semester, it was the hopes of the class to uncover documentation that would connect
the properties to historic city of Charleston fortifications — whether Colonial “walled city”

fortitications, Revolutionary defenses, or Civil War lines.
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OVERALL NEIGHBORHOOD CONTEXT

in 1682 Captain James Moore and Major Maurice Mathews received the warrant,
certificate of survey and grant to two town lots together; one known as lot No. 1 and “the other
formerly known as the Church Yard and by the No. 102", As indicated on a copy of the Bull Plat
(named for Stephen Bull, surveyor general between 1673 and 1700}, lot No. 1 of the Grand
Modell was located on East Bay Street, and lot No. 102 adjoined it on the West side across a
marsh and fronted on Church Street. Bounding both lots on the south was a small creek that
reached inland from the Cooper River called Vanderhorst Creek (see figure 1). This creek ran
through what is present-day Water Street. If this map is a copy of the originai Grand Modeli
drawn ca. 1672 with lot numbers added later, that would explain why no fortifications are
shown?.

The Bates-Leland 1686 map (see figure 2} shows Charles Towne as it would have
appeared in 1686. Shown on the map are main streets, creeks and marshes, which crisscrossed
the peninsula, as well as the holdings in the woods surrounding the main settlement. Lot
numbers are given for lots for which there were certificates by 1686. The Bates-Leland 1678-
1698 Tri-Color map (see figure 3) shows the growth of the town as reflected in the grant
certificates from the Governor and surveyor general®. In both of the Bates-Leland maps, the
presence of Vanderhorst Creek and the small marshland separating lots No. 1 and No. 102 is
still apparent. On the latter Bates-Leland map, the bend in Church Street appears for the first

time, which is useful in locating where the small alley may have been drawn if included on the

! Bates, Susan Baldwin and Harriott Cheves Leland, Proprietary Records of South Carolina: Abstracts of the Records
of the Secretary of the Province, 3 Vols. Charleston, SC: History Press, 2005-2007, 145.

? bid, 35.

"bid, 37.
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map. As indicated in later deed records, the small alley is bounded on the south side by lot No.
1 of the Grand Modell; therefore, the alley must also bisect lot No. 102 to come out on Church
Street. The location where the alley comes out on Church Street is located just north of the
bend, where Church Street would have crossed Vanderhorst Creek historically. If this theory is
correct, this would place both number 5 and number 9 Stoll’s Alley in lot No. 102 of the
historical Grand Modell of Charles Towne.

By 1693, Elisha Bennett had purchased lot No. 102 from Moore and Mathews. A half of
lot No. 1 along with lot No. 102 was also purchased by Ms. Bennett, a Boston mariner, from
Moore and Mathews in March 1699. Bennett sold the 1-1/2 town lots back to James Moore in
December of 1699, and Moore and his wife sold the property lots to Thomas Smith in 1700*.
Not much is documented about the development of lots No. 1 and No. 102 during the Smith
ownership; however, the small passageway from the East Bay wharf to Church Street most
likely began as a small private alley during this time. The 1739 Iconography of Charles Town
map (see figure 4) shows the colonial walled fortifications constructed by this time surrounding
the city. Using the known location of the Misroon House where Granville’s Bastion would have
stood, Stoli’s Alley appears to have been located just within the south wall. Those present-day
Stoll’s Alley property lots south of the western portion of the alley may have possibly contained
portions of the colonial fortification.

After the dismantling of the walled city fortifications in the mid-eighteenth century, a
handful of smaller, temporary structures could have existed on portions of the alley while

owned by Thomas and Mary Smith. According to legend, numerous harbor pilots lived in the

* Bates, Proprietary Records of South Caroling, 145.
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alley and before it officially took the name of Stoll (after a later resident), it was cailed Pilot’s
Alley. However, no concrete records or indications of these structures, or even the name Pilot’s
Alley, have been found. All primary documentation prior to the ownership of Justinius Stoll
simply describes the area in reference to Grand Modell lots No. 1 and No. 102 and as a private
alley leading from Church Street to the Bay. The 1788 Iconography of Charles Town map (see
figure 5), although from a later ownership period, no longer shows the fortification walls and
several small structures can be seen on lot No. 102. The inlet at the end of East Bay Street and
Vanderhorst Creek still exist, and the land indicated earlier as lot No. 1 now belongs to

Sommers.
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SUMMARY OF FINDINGS & PROPERTY HISTORY

The Stoll Legacy

In 1759, Justinius Stoll purchased holdings on this private alley from Mary Smith of
Charleston®. Justinius Stoll, who would be Stoll’s Alley’'s namesake, was born in 1704. He
married Mary Taylor on October 22, 1727 and had at least one son who continued the Stoll
legacy. When Stoll bought the alley, it was a private alley and did not travel the entire
route from Church Street to East Bay. By the time of his death in 1778, the alley had been
opened to the public the full length from Church Street to East Bay and had been officially
named after him.

Based on estimated construction dates from the Charleston County Auditor records,
it is presumed that Justinius Stoll built several, if not most, of the structures still on Stoll’s
Alley today, including number 5, number 7 (said to be his personal residence), and number
9. However, it is unknown exactly which buildings Stoll inhabited as many records are
missing.

Stoll was a blacksmith who sold bells, nails, and broadaxes from his shop along with
offering the normal range of blacksmith services. A report from the vertical file at the
South Carolina Historical Society states that Stoll advertised his blacksmith business in the
South Carolina Gazette with “new Iron-Plates to bake Johnny-Cake or Gridel-Bread on”®
available at his shop. His shop was located on East Bay Street next to Granville’s Bastion, a

bastion from the old walled city.

° Langley, Clara, South Carolina Deed Abstracts: 1719-1772, Viol. 3, Easley, SC: Southern Historical Press, 1983, 207.
® Typed History of Stoll’s Alley, from vertical files located at the South Carolina Historical Society, Charieston SC, 2.
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In an effort to sell a portion of his holdings on the small alley by the wharf, Justinius
Stoll conveyed a parcel to John Edwards on May 31, 1762 for a sum of $4000 with the
following description:

“... part of lot #102 in Charleston, bounding SW on a creek 35 ft wide; E on

George Sommers, James Hartley, & William Roper; N on a private alley

leading from Church Street, to the Bay; W on William Screven; as by plat

certified by William Wilkins & annexed to release dated 2 Apr, 1759 from

Mary Smith to Justinius Stoll”’
Based on this description of the lot, lot dimensions, and butts and bounding properties, it
is speculated that 5 Stoll’s Alley was the property being conveyed in this deed. When Stoli

died on October 17, 1778, at least a portion of the alley was kept in the family. There is

supposition of at least two more generations of Stoll’s living on the alley®.

Peter Trezevant & Family

After John Edwards purchased the lot from Justinius Stoll, it cannot be determined in
what year he conveyed the property to the next holder, Peter Trezevant. This is the one current
missing link in the chain of title for 5 Stoll’s Alley, as no record has been located regarding
Trezevant’s purchase of the lot. However, there is documentation that indicated Peter
Trezevant first arrived in Charleston in 1786°, and the McCrady Plat No. 1217 from the year

1792 illustrates the lot as “now belonging to Peter Trezevant”™®,

7 Langley, South Carolina Deed Abstracts, Vol. 3, 207.

® Wightman, Joseph, A Genealogical Sketch of the Stolf Family Charleston, SC: South Carolina Historical Society,
1931.

¢ Salley, A.S. and Joseph Barnwell and Henry Smith, eds., The South Carolina Historical and Genealogical Magazine,
Volume 3, No. 1 (1902), Charleston, SC: Walker, Evans & Cooswell Co, 25.

% pyrcell, Joseph. Plat of lots of 1. Rivers, A. Timms, J. Sommers, and Wm. Somersall. McCrady Plat Collection, Plat
No. 1217, Drawn 15 January 1792, [microfilm] Charleston, $C: Charleston County RMC.
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For the most part, the early dwellers on Stoll’s Alley were humble residents living on
modest means. However, there is still 2 bit of romance with the story of the Trezevant's on
Stoll’s Alley. As a discount and transfer clerk for the South Carolina State Bank, Peter Trezevant
and his wife Elizabeth Willoughby Farquhar lived in the one-and-a-half story dwelling on the
alley for close to 40 years (see figure 6). Then in 1829, upon the death of her uncle and
prominent Englishman John Farquhar, Elizabeth became heiress to a good share of the estate.
John Farquhar died possessing more than half a million pounds sterling along with other lands
and houses, including the famous Fonthill Abbey™. The couple moved back to England, and
Peter Trezevant is said to have remarked that he had been poor all his life, but that thereafter
he expected to live on turbot, and it is also said that friends who afterwards dined with him in
England found him living up to his expectations™. The couple’s son, Daniel Trezevant, continued
to act as the Grantor Trustee for the property in Charleston until 1839 when the lot and house
was sold™.

It was during Peter and Elizabeth Trezevant’s residence at 5 Stoll’s Alley that the second
structure may have been constructed. The two-story wood frame colonial style house is
believed to date to fifty years following the construction of the earlier brick structure on the
property™®, which would place an approximate date of 1809 on the dwelling. Therefore, this
structure does not appear on the 1792 McCrady Plat previously mentioned, but all subsequent

documentation following the Trezevants makes reference to two structures on the lot.

i Typed History of Stoll’s Alley, from vertical files located at the South Carolina Historical Society, Charleston SC, 3.
2 salley, The SC Historical & Genealogical Magazine, 26.

2 Charleston County, Records of the Register Mesne Conveyance {RMC), Charleston, SC.

' Typed History of Stoll’s Alley, SCHS Vertical File, 6.
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19" Century Tenements

Throughout the 19th century, the 5 Stoll’s Alley property was owned by several
individuals, and more than likely operated as a rental property. In 1839, Daniel Trezevant sold
the lot with both structures to James English as Trustee for his parents™, Five years later on
October 8, 1844, James English conveyed the lot measuring 30 feet along Stoll’s Alley and 120
feet deep to John Mullings, who held the property for nearly 15 years™. In Ward Book 1 of the
1852-56 tax surveys, 5 Stoll’s Alley is listed as the estate of John Mullings. The ward book
indicates two buildings occupy the property, valued at $1440.00 in 1852 and $2500.00 in
1856". With John Mullings deceased, Ann Mullings sold 5 Stoll’s Alley on May 11, 1857 with
Charles Kerrison as the Executor et al. On the same day that Ann Mullings conveyed 5 Stoll's
Alley to Thomas Ogier, Mr. Ogier then turned around and mortgaged the property right back to
Ms. Mullings, with Charles Kerrison as Executor et al once again®®.

Perhaps the most notable owner of 5 Stoll’s Alley was Andrew Simonds, founder of the
First National Bank of South Carolina. He purchased the property in 1879 from Méry Kerrison
{with consent of her husband, Charles Kerrison)™. However, it is unlikely that Andrew Simonds
ever lived on the alley. At the time that he owned the lot, Stoll’s Alley was known for its
increasingly impoverished state. Gradually, the African Americans took over and the once quiet
and charming old houses became noisome tenements. The 1861 City of Charleston census

record lists the following entry: “Stoll’s Alley — 83 whites, 41 slaves, 10 fpc [free person of

% RMC, Charleston SC, Deed Book All, Page 422.
'8 RMC, Charleston SC, Deed Book Y10, Page 771.
v City of Charlestan, City Tax Assessment Ward Books: Ward 1, 1852-1856, [Microfiim] Charleston, SC: South
Carolina Room, Charleston County Public Library.
'8 RMC, Charleston SC, Deed Book B14, Page 477.
% RMC, Charleston SC, Deed Book U17, Page 126.
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color]”®. The 1888 Sanborn Fire Insurance map also notes the term ‘Tenement’ over each
structure drawn on the lot (see figure 7), and an 1894 New York Times article describes Stoll’s
Alley as “a narrow, dirty little lane in the lower part of the city connecting East Bay and Church
Streets ... occupied by negroes and surrounded at all times by troops of little darkies of all
shades of color”.

The property on Stoll’s Alley stayed in the Simonds family for just over 50 years, because
upon Andrew Simonds’ death, the property was willed to his son Andrew Simonds, Ir.*%, who in

turn willed it to his daughter Margaret Drury upon his own death?.

The Canfield Restoration Campaign

In 1927, Margaret Drury sold 5 Stoll’s Alley to Mary Marshall. Around the same time
in 1927, Alida Canfield of Charieston began her personal campaign of restoring the quaint
atmosphere of Stoll’s Alley. As quickly as was financially possible, she acquired the majority
of the property on Stoll’s Alley and went to work on the salvage project. Not only was each
dwelling restored, but the alley which was nothing but dirt in dry weather and muddy
puddles in wet weather, was bricked from end to end — the bricks being furnished by the
city of Charleston. In 1932 she purchased lot number 5 on the alley from Mary Marshall®.
According to a newspaper article about her restoration efforts (News & Courier, 9
September 1973), the story goes that Ms. Canfield was in the alley when a woman in

number 5 opened an upper story window to throw out a bucket of dirty water. She got a

2 charleston City Directory, 1861, South Carolina Room, Charleston County Public Library, Charleston, SC.
# RMC, Charleston SC, Will Book R, Page 476.

2 RMC, Charleston SC, Deed BookU33, Page 56.

2 RMC, Charleston SC, Deed Book V36, Page 69.
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quick glance at the attractive woodwork inside, and then tipped the woman 50 cents for
permission to come inside and take a look around.

As purchased, 5 Stoll’s Alley consisted of the two dwellings previously mentioned.
The 1759 dwelling had been converted into a commercial laundry on its lower floor, and
nothing remained of the original interior. The later two-story wood frame structure was
still used as living quarters still in substantially good condition, and Mrs. Canfield used this
as her own personal winter home. The Adam-style fireplace mantel, cornice and chair rail
in the drawing room, and original windows in the north, east and west walls required little
more than cleaning and fresh paint®.

Where the laundry had operated in the 1759 structure, Alida Canfield laid out a
farge combination dining and sitting room. The half-story above was finished off into more
bedrooms and bathrooms. Servants’ quarters were added by extending a wing at the back
of the house, running at a right angle and above the drive. The original fireplace was
reopened in the dining room, and mantel and trim in keeping with the historic character of
the existing carpentry were installed”. A photo taken by the Historic American Buildings
Survey circa 1933 shows the front fagade of the one-and-a-half story portion of 5 Stoll’s
Alley after restoration (see figure 8). With the help of carpenter, Tom Pinckney, Alida
Canfield eventually restored all of the dwellings on Stoll’s Alley except for number 11.

The property at 5 Stoll’s Alley still remains in the possession of Alida Canfield’s

family members today. In 1965, she conveyed 1/6 property interest each to her three

* Typed History of Stoll’s Alley, SCHS Vertical File, 6.
25 .
Ibid.
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grandchildren: Frances C. Bonsal, Warwick Bonsal, and Frances M. Bonsal®. Shortly
thereafter in 1966, she conveyed the remaining 1/2 property interest to the same three
grandchildren. They each receive 1/6 interest in the property at 5 Stoll’s Alley, for a total of

1/3 property interest each?’.

% RMC, Charleston SC, Deed Book N84, Page 64.
¥ RMC, Charleston SC, Deed Book R84, Page 25.
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ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

The initial dwelling constructed at 5 Stoll’s Alley (circa 1759) is one-and-a-half story
stucco on brick structure with a hipped roof clad in standing-seam metal and a brick chimney
located centrally on the west wall. The roof structure contains four, equally spaced dormers
with 8-lite casement windows. The dwelling is set along the west property line and faces east
toward the driveway/courtyard.

The front (east) elevation is organized into six bays, with two entry doors and four
windows. Facing the front fagade, the first entry door is located in the bay to the farthest right
{northernmost), with two windows to the left, followed by the second entry door and two more
windows. Window sash are modern double-hung windows with 6/6 lights and wood exterior
shutters. Both entries on the front facade have modern doors. The northernmost entry door is
topped by a segmental arch transom window, while the other entry door has no transom {see
figure 9).

The exterior walis are stucco. However, historic Sanborn maps from 1888 simply
indicate a brick structure. The stucco is well-maintained and does not permit the inspection of
the brick beneath, and records do not indicate when the building was first stucco-ed. This may
have been done circa 1932 when the property was purchased and restored by Mrs. Alida
Canfield.

Attached to the north wall of the initial dwelling at 5 Stoll’s Alley is a later structure,
estimated to have been built 50 years following the construction of the first dwelling. This
second structure is a two-story wood frame dwelling with a gabled roof clad in standing-seam

metal and a central interior brick chimney. On the north, east and west walls of each floor are
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two centered windows. Sash are historic double-hung windows with 9/9 lights and wood
extarior shutters, painted to match those on the earlier portion of the dwelling. The exterior
walls are constructed with wood clapboard with approximately 6”-8” exposure (see figure 10).

Attached to the south wall of the initial dwelling, another later structure has been
constructed. The structure projects to the east over the brick driveway, perpendicular with the
other two structures, and forms a drive-under carport. Above the carport, the structure is
enclosed and features two modern 6/6 double hung windows with wood shutters painted to
match those on the earlier portions of the dwelling. The exterior walls are constructed with
wood clapboard with approximately 6”-8” exposure. The roof is a gabled structure clad in
standing-seam metal (see figure 11).

Modern landscaping surrounds the two dwellings, obstructing the view of a significant
portion of the property, especially in the rear. A modern brick driveway has been constructed in
the northeast corner of the iot, located east of both structures. At the rear of the property,
there appears to be a brick structure that is barely visible just througﬁ the carport opening. The
original date of construction is unknown, and this building was unable to be described
architecturally for the purpose of this research paper, as it is not visible from the public right-of-

way.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

In examining the early maps of the colonial city of Charles Towne, it appears that Stoll's
Alley could quite possibly be located along the south wall of the Colonial walled city. However,
no documentation or reference to the fortification walls could be located in the deeds, maps
and plats examined in the research for this paper. The south wall of the Colonial fortification
would have originally been constructed as an earthen mound; therefore, the absence of a
permanent wall structure could make it difficult to uncover tangible information regarding the
exact locations.

Even though no specific information was uncovered regarding walled city fortifications
in the Stoll’s Alley vicinity, the structures located at 5 Stoll’s Alley are a good example of
colonial period architecture from pre- and post-Revolutionary Charleston. They retain their
integrity in location, design, setting, and materials and contribute to the significance of the

Charleston Historic District from a time surrounding the city’s Proprietary Era.
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PHOTOS & ILLUSTRATIONS

Figure 1: Photo of the
nineteenth century Bull Plat

- map, Copy of the Grand Modell

of Charles Town.

Source: Bates, Susan Baldwin
and Harriott Cheves Leland.
Proprietary Records of South
Carolina: Abstracts of the
Records of the Secretary of the
Province. 3 Vols. Charleston, SC:
History Press, 2005-2007.

Figure 2: Photo of the Bates-
Leland 1686 map.

Source: Bates, Susan Baldwin
and Harriott Cheves Leland.
Proprietary Records of South
Carolina: Abstracts of the
Records of the Secretary of the
Province. 3 Vols. Charleston, SC:
History Press, 2005-2007.
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Figure 3: Photo of the Bates-
Leland 1678-1698 Tri-color map.

Source: Bates, Susan Baldwin
and Harriott Cheves Leland.
Proprietary Records of South
Carolina: Abstracts of the
Records of the Secretary of the
Province. 3 Vols. Charleston, SC:
History Press, 2005-2007.

Figure 4: Photo of the 1739

: lconography of Charles Towne

map.

Source: 1739 Map of
Iconography of Charles Towne.
Charleston, SC: South Carolina
Room map collection,
Charleston County Public
Library.
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j !LmL_mmn uk a l.. Figure 5: Photo of the 1788
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Source: 1788 Map of
Iconography of Charles Towne.
Charleston, SC: South Carolina
Room map collection,
Charleston County Public
Library.

Figure 6: Hlustration from the
News & Courier; View from
Peter Trezevant's yard in Stoll’s
Alley.

Source: Quaint Charleston
Alleys. New York: New York
Times, 6 January 1894.
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Figure 7: Photo of 1888 Sanborn Fire
Insurance Map

Source: University of South Carolina
Digital Libraries Digital Collections.
http://digital.tcl.sc.edu/cdm4/document.

php?CISOROOT=/SFMAPS&CISOPTR=641

&REC=2. {Accessed 7 October 2010}

Figure 8: Photo taken by the Historic
American Buildings Survey, circa 1933.

Source: Library of Congress, Historic
American Buildings Survey Collections.
http://www.loc.gov/pictures/collection

hh/. {Accessed 9 November 2010}
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Figure 9: Number 5 Stoll's Alley -
Photo of east facade; circa
1759, restored 1932-33,

Source: Photo taken by Jamie
Wiedman, 29 November 2010.

AT

Figure 10: Number 5 Stoil’s Alley -
Photo of north fagade; circa 1809,
restored 1932-33,

Source: Photo taken by Jamie
Wiedman, 29 November 2010.
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Figure 11: Number 5 Stoll’s Alley -
Photo of servant’s quarters
addition and carport; circa 1932-
33.

Source: Photo taken by Jamie
Wiedman, 29 November 2010.
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ANNOTATED CHAIN OF TITLE: 5 STOLL'S ALLEY

May 31, 1762

Grantor: Justinius Stoll

Grantee: John Edwards

Book & Page: A3-371

Type: Lease & Rent by Mortgage

In an effort to sell a portion of his holdings on the small alley by the wharf, Justinius Stoll conveys a

parcel to John Edwards for a sum of $4000 with the following description:

“.. part of lot #102 in Charleston, bounding SW on a creek 35 ft wide; E on George

Sommers, James Hartley, & William Roper; N on a private alley leading from Church

Street, to the Bay; W on William Screven; as by plat certified by Willlam Wilkins &

annexed to release dated 2 Apr. 1759 from Mary Smith to Justinius Stoll.”
Mary Smith, and husband Thomas Landgrave Smith, first acquired the property along Stoll’s Alley as a
part of a larger property conveyance. In 1682 Captain James Moore and Major Maurice Mathews
received the warrant, certificate of survey and grant to two town lots together; one known as lot No. 1
and “the other formerly known as the Church Yard and by the No. 102.” Lot 1 was located on East Bay
Street and lot 102 adjoined it on the West side across a marsh and fronted on Church Street. By 1693,
Elisha Bennett had purchased lot 102 from Moore and Mathews. A half of lot 1 along with fot 102 was
purchased by Ms. Bennett, of Boston, mariner, from Moore and Mathews in March 1699. Bennett sold

the 1-1/2 town lots back to James Moore in December of 1699, and Moore and his wife sold the

property lots to Thomas Smith in 1700.

Date Unknown
Grantor: John Edwards
Grantee; Peter Trezevant

This is the one current missing link in the chain of title for 5 Stoll’s Alley, as no documentation has been
located regarding Peter Trezevant’s purchase of the lot. After John Edwards purchases the lot from
Justinius Stoll, it cannot be determined in what year he conveyed the property to the next holder.
However, there is documentation that indicated Peter Trezevant first arrived in Charleston in 1786, and

the McCrady Play #1217 from 1792 illustrates the lot as “now belonging to Peter Trezevant.”
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july 10, 1839

Grantor: Daniel Trezevant {as Trustee)
Grantee: James English

Book &. Page: A11-422

Type: Conveyance

Lot/Plat: McCrady Plat 1217

Daniel Trezevant sells the property known as 5 Stoll’s Alley as Trustee for Peter Trezevant and E.W.
Trezevant. In an article published in the News & Courier in 1973, historians place Peter Trezevant in
Charleston beginning in 1786. Peter Trezevant is listed in the census records as a discount and transfer

clerk for the South Carolina Bank.

October 8, 1844

Grantor: James English

Grantee: John Mullings

Book &. Page: Y10-771

Type: Conveyance

Lot/Plat: 30’ fronting Stoll’s Alley x 120

I1 Ward Book 1 of the 1852-56 tax surveys, 5 Stoll’s Alley is listed as the estate of John Mullings. The
ward book indicates 2 wood buildings occupy the property, valued at $1440.00 in 1852 and $2500.0C in
1856.

May 11, 1857
Grantor: Ann Mullings
Grantee: Thomas Ogier

Eook &. Page: W13-232
Type: Deed

Lot/Plat: 48" x 104’ x 33’ x 9¢’

With John Mullings deceased, Ann Mullings sells 5 Stoll’s Alley with Charles Kerrison as the exec. et al.

May 11, 1857

Grantor: Thomas Ogier
Grantee: Ann Mullings

Eook &. Page: B14-77

Type: Mortgage

Lot/Plat: 48’ x 104’ x 33’ x 96’
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On the same day that Ann Mullings deeded 5 Stoll’s Alley to Thomas Ogier, Mr. Ogier then turned
around and mortgaged the property right back to Ms. Mullings, with Charles Kerrison as exec. et al once

again.

july 2,1879

Grantor: Mary Kerrison
Srantee: Andrew Simonds
Book &. Page: U17-126
Type: Deed

Lot/Plat: 31’ x 135’

With the consent of her hushand, Charles Kerrisan, Mary Kerrison sells the Stoll’s Alley property to Mr.

Andrew Simonds.

Date Unknown

Grantor: Andrew Simonds
Grantee: Andrew Simonds, Jr.
Will Book & Page: R-476
Type: Will

Lot/Plat: 31’ x 135’

Upon the death of Andrew Simonds, the property at 5 Stoll’s Alley is willed to his son, Andrew Simonds,

Jr.

Date Unknown

Grantor: Andrew Simonds, Jr.
Grantee: Margaret Drury
Will Book & Page: Unknown
Type: Will

Lot/Plat: 31" x 135’

Upon the death of Andrew Simonds Jr., the property at 5 Stoll’s Alley is willed to his daughter, Margaret

Drury.

August 18, 1927
Grantor: Margaret Drury
Grantee: Mary Marshall
8ook & Page: U33-56
Type: Deed

Lot/Plat: 31’ x 135’
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July 22, 1932

Grantor: Mary Marshall
Grantee: Alida Canfield
Book & Page: V36-69
Type: Conveyance
Lot/Plat: 31" x 135’

December 14, 1965

Grantor: Alida Canfield

Grantee: Frances Bonsal, Warwick Bonsal, Frances Bonsal
Book & Page: N84-64

Type: Conveyance

Lot/Plat: 31’ x 135’

Alida Canfield conveys 1/2 total property interest to her three grandchildren; they each receive 1/6

interest in the property at 5 Stoll’s Alley.

January 11, 1966

Grantor: Alida Canfield

Grantee: Frances Bonsal, Warwick Bonsal, Frances Bonsal
Book & Page: R84-25

Type: Conveyance

Lot/Plat: 31’ x 135’

Alida Canfield conveys the remaining 1/2 property interest to her three grandchildren. They each

receive 1/6 interest in the property at 5 Stoll’s Alley, for a total of 1/3 property interest each.



Release of Covensants

LAURENS, saddler, both of Charleston, all Ken

efits & advantages due MULLER in a brick tenzs
Whereas JOHN LAURENS & ESTER his wife by L & B =
& 5 Jan. 1725 sold to ALBERT MULLER a brick messuage of 2 tenements
Broad Street, (it being agreed in the release that JOHN LAURENS & ESTER
were, or 1 of them was, the lawful owners of the premises, etc.); noy
MULLER quit ¢laims to LAURENS (as effectually as if the release had ngi;

ment oa Broad Street.

been made),
WORTH, C.J.

Witnesses: WILLIAM VISSER, ROBERT HUME,
JACOB MOTTE, Register.

Before THOMAS E%wc.

Book D, p. 354
5 Jan. 1725
Release

JOHN LLOYD, ESQ., of Charleston, 5C, to JOHN
LENOIR, ESQ., of the Island of Barbadoes, ?or
L 1100 SC money, 3 tracts; 200 a., 210 a., o
300 a. which HENRY LIVINGSTON purchased from
JAMES BROWN, making 1 tract of 710 a., commonly. called Lrnch Grove Plan-
tation, on Wando Neek, Berkeley Co.; bounding E on JOHN HOLLYBUSH; & on
JOHN BURKE; W on WILLIAM WHITE. Whereas JOHN LLOYD by deed poll Feb Z,
1724 testified that 3 tracts were conveyed to him in trust by HENRY Liy—
INGSTON, gentleman, of Berkeley Co., until he should be reimbursed bs
JOHN LENOIR E 1096:3:10:3 SC money, paid to discharge bonds entered intc
by LIVINGSTON in payment for 710 a., with interest, & LLOYD'S commissions
costs & charges; after such payments to the use of JOHN LENOIR; now LLASD
conveys to LENOIR the 710 a, Witnesses: MARY RUSSELL, T. AKIN, ROBERT
HUME. Before BENJAKIN WHITAKER. JACOB MOTTE, Register.

Book D, p. 357
18 July 1722
Mortgage

RICHARD BAKER, planter, & ELIZABETH, his wife_
to JOHN MOORE, gentleman, all of Berkeley Co
370 a. Whereas ROGER SAUNDERE, gentleman, by
deed of feoffment on 30 Jan. 1711 reciting
that whereas WILLIAM Iord Craven, Palatine, under the lands of the HON
COL. RCBERT GIBBES, ESQ., Gov., & the Lords Proprs. on 18 Aug. 1710 granwt-
ed WILIIAM SAUNDERS, E3Q., 640 a., English measure, in Berkeley Co. on S¥
side Ashley River, bounding SE or FORTESCUE TURBERVILLE, ESQ.; NE on Asia-
ley Barony; NW on the HON., COL. EDWARD TYNTE, Gov.; SW on vacant land; &
whereas SAUNDERS at his death was much in debted to sundry pecple; &
whereas by Act of Assembly 1 Mar. 1710 ROGER SAUNDERS, administrator of
estate of WILLIAM, was enabled to sell lands to pay such debts, and for

b 50 sold to ISAAC MAZYCK the 640 a.; & whereas ISAAC MAZYCE & MARIAN his
wife on 15 May 1722 for L 788 sold to RICHARD BAKER (370 a. part of 640
a.) bounding NE on GEORGE FLOOD; NW on ISAAC MAZYCK {formerly the HOK.
CHARLES CRAVEN, Gov.); SW on COL. WILLIAM BULL; SE on CAPT. RICHARD DEVOW,
& whereas RICHARD BAKER on 18 July 1722 gave bond to JOHN MOORE in penal
sum of & 1000 for payment of 34,000 lbs. rice in barrels in Charleston on
Feb. 1, next; now for security BAKER conveys to MOORE 370 a., ELIZABETH,
wife of RICHARD BAKER to relinquish her right & title of dower before
next Feb. conrt, BAKER paid the rice & interest Aug. 20, 1728, Witnesses
WILLIAM BILLING, PETER TAYLOR, RICHARD ROWE. Before JOHN BARKSDALE. JA-
COB MOTTE, Register.

DEEDS BOOK "E"
1723-1728

Book B, p. 1
1 July 1717
Release

LANDGRAVE THOMAS SMITH, ESQ., and COL, GEORGE
SMITH, gentleman, both of Berkeley Co., attor-
heys to GEORGE SMITH, ESQ., late of SC, now of
Island of Bermuda % DOROTHY his wife, to CAPT.
MATHEW FORTFR, gentlemsn of Charleston, for L 120 currency of Island of
Bermuda the northern half of lot #1 in Charleston, bounding E 51 ft. on
Cooper Eiver; 8 on MAJOR PERCIVAL CRAWLEY (PAWLEY?); W on LANDGRAVE
SMITH'S marsh; N on DR. JOHN HUTCHINSON. Whereas, WILLIAM, Earl of Crav-
en, Palatine & the Lords Proprs. on 28 July granted MAURICE MATHEWS &
JAMES MOORE, ESQS., 2 adjoyning lots in Charleston, Nos. 1 & 102; & where-
as JAMES MOORE on 24 Feb. 1693 sold the northernmost half of lot #1 to
PETER GIRARD, merchant, bounding 8 on the half belenging to ELISHA BEN-
NET, mariner; N on MAJOR JOHN BOONE; E 51 ft. on the wharf on Cooper Riv-
er; W on lot #102 sold by MAURICE MATHEWS & JAMES MOORE to ELISHA BENNETT;
& whereas GIRARD & GAILLARD on 7 Dec. 1696 for L 168 SC money scld the
half lot to JAMES RISBEE; & whereas JAMES RISBEE & JANE his wife in 1714

70

1u not only the half lot to GEORGE SMI'
::fgaual estate in 8C, nothing reserved;

tyg wife, on 31 July 1713 appointed LANIN

¢ nogrRT TRADD their attorneys to qisposc
E@bes % cattle, etc., in SC belonging to
aa muiorneys sell to MATHEW PORTER. Wit
51Cx YARVEY, COL., MILES BREWTON, THOMAS ¢
§2M #vELZIGH. JACOB MOTTE, Register.

3gor B p. 10 JACOB MOTTE,
4 & 5 Dec. 1724 GEORGE BENISOI
i money 462 a.
JOHN PERRY'S
PHOMAS> BARTON & MR. WOODING; E on Boowat
#hereas PETER BOWDON owned 462 a., Engli
& Jen. 1708 immediately before his depa:
2d JOAN ABRAHAM MOTTE & TANNAH BOWDON hi:
gossession & dispose his property; & whe:
171l sold the 462 a. to STEPHEN SARAZEN;
1713 sold the land to JOHN ABRAHAM MOTTE
ihe land descended to his son & heir JAC
Y8ON Witnesses: THOMAS BOONE, JOHN YOU!
CHAALES HILL. JACOB MOTTE, Register.

7

koA

JOHN BONHOSTE
to GEQORGE BEN
for E 535 8C 1
bounding E on
on JONAS BONHOSTE; S on JOHN WITE. Wher
MCGRIGORY, planter, & SARAH his wife sol
epant, for L 100 currency, 1000 a., Engl
bourding NW on ANTHONY BONNEAUS; S & E o
LA3GTRE by w7ill 13 Oet. 1710 bequeathed
JOHN BONHOSTE, 2500 a,, afterward eguall
30NAOSTE sells 500 a. to BENISON, free f
JONBOSTE. JONAS insists on having the o
grant, but agrees to show them when nece
WILLIAM BILLING. Before CHARLES HILL.

Bock E, p. 19
2% % 24 July 1722
&R

300k E, p. 28 JOHN MILNER,
8 Mar, 1717 ANDREW ALLEN
Release Charleston, £

occupied by w
lot #66 in Charleston, bounding W 200 ft
new brick church; 8 60 £t. on the French
on part same lot belonging to MRS. MARY
FLIZABETH shall appear before NICHOLAS T
renounce her right or title of dower, W
TON, JOHN MILNER, THOMAS HEPWORTH. Befo
Register,

Book E, p. 35 ANDREW ALLEN
8 Mar. 1717 of MATHEW PCR
Deeg 1717 (see pag

TRADD, mercha
#66 in Charleston; & whereas MATHEW PORT
1718 bequeathed toc his wife SUSANNAH all
B after her death the real estate to be
between his mother, MARY PORTER, his bro
HANNAR living in Great Britain, & appoin
& ROBERT TRADD executors; & whereas MATH
to buy the premises from JOHN MILNER for
died before the execution of the conveya
that the L 54 belonged to the estate of
Were used only in trust & that they will
the tenement & part of lot during her 14
nises & divide the money according to PO
BREWTON, THOMAS HEPWORTH, ROBERT HUME,
Register.
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ared a judgment agalinst BAXTER
jeri facias was issued command-
recover the amount due; now

to WINTER; subject, however, teo
5: WILLIAM BAMPFIELID, JOHN MAR-
ore WILLIAM BURROWS, J.P. Re-
ister.

erchant, to ALEXANLCER FOTHE-

BALD MACNEIL, physician; all of

sh, Berlkeley Co., £s tenansa &

nts; for L 2000 currency, 500
formerly belonging to GIBBON

n JOHN SKENE & SAMUEL WAIN-

n JERMYN WRIGHT & estate of

T BALLINGALL. Proved by DRAKE

d 26 Nov. 1763 by WILLIAM HOP-

nter, of Goose Creek Parish,

o ROBERT WINTER, planter, of

.k Parish, Craven Co., for kb 100
.. on 1 of the branches of
granted 3 Apr. 175¢ by Gov.
I0YD; bounding on all sides on
{8 NISBITT, ANN LIVISTON. Prov-
JTON, J.P. Entered in Auditor
by RICHARD LAMBTON, Dep. Aud.
iegister.

merchant, to ADRIAN MAYER,
purisbourg, SC, for E 80 ster-
i Purishourg #17 & #19 of 1 a.
iing W on the Bay oa Front

lot #18; lot #12 bounding W on
>n lot #20. Witnesses: JOHN
py RAVOT 12 July 1752 before_
1763 by WILLIAM HCPTON, Regis-

ES, ESQ., of St. Jchns Parish,
to his eldest son, ANTHONY MATH-
n, by MARY his former wife, for
affection, part of lot #31 in
d thereon, occupiec by JOHN
N 43 ft. on Broad Street; S
on BENJAMIN SMITH; W on MES.
N 50 ft. on Broad Street; E 200
CARNE; which 2 parts of lots
WILLIAM MATHEWES & held by WIL-
igland; ANTHONY beirg heir ex-
JOHN BOTTERELL, WILLIAM GRAEME.
1D GRAEME, J.P. Recorded 1 Dec.

|8, gentleman, to WILLIAM DAN-
man, both of Charleston, for
rrency, part of lot #210, bound-
't. on King; N 125 t. on JOHN

i to CATO ASH. Witnesses: JOSEPH
1 by GREENE 28 Apr. 1763 before
63 by WILLIAM HOPTON, Register.

RICHARD COCHRAN ASH, planters,
y., & CATO ASH, bricklayer, of
tecutors of will of THEODORE

to WILLIAM DANDRIDGE, glnzier,
3 currency, & brick house & plece
ately belonging to THECDORA ED-
11 dated 19 Jan. 1780 she ordered

her executors to sell; which house & lot were sold to THEODORA EDINGS by
WILLIAM EDINGS & MARGARET MARSHELLA his wife; being the NW part of the N
half of 3 lots, #148, #1408, & #150; bounding E 30 ft. on King Street; &
continuing westward 30 ft. in width for 160 ft.; being 70 ft. wide at W
end of NW part of said N half of said 3 lots; 45 ft. long; bounding E on
King Street; & on part said half of 3 lots; 8 on certain parts of said
half; W on lot #243; N on a small alley, being part of lot #210. Wit~
nesses: JOSEPH BALL, JR., MARK MORRIS, THOMAS LAMBALL. Proved by MORRIS
30 Nov. 1763 before GEORGE MURRAY, J.P. Recorded 5 Dec. 1763 by WILLIAM
HOPTON, Register.

Book 4-3, p. 352 DANIEL DOYLEY, P.M., to WILLIAM DANDRIDGE, at
17 Mar. 1760 public auction, for E 942 currency, a lot on
Sale King Btreet. Whereas a writ of fieri facias

was issued for levying the sum of & 1600 cur-

rency & costs on the goods & chattels of THOMAS RALPH, house carpenter,
recovered against RALPH by EDWARD BULLARD, of Charleston; & DOYLEY seized
1 lot in 8t. Philips Parish bounding 40 ft. on King Street; 232 ft. deep;
adjoining EDWARD BULLARD'S lot; & offered the lot at public auction; now
he conveys to DANDRIDGE. Witnesses: JOHN CLIFFORD, ROBERT HARVEY. Prov-
ed 30 Nov. 1763 by CLIFFORD before GEOQORGE MURRAY, J.P. Recorded 5 Dec.
1763 by WILLIAM HOPTON, Register,

Book A-3, p. 354 MALLORY RIVERS, planter, of Berkeley Co., &
22 & 23 May 1761 MARY his wife, to MARK MORRIS, vharfinger, of
L &R Charleston, for E 700 currency, part of lot

#210, bounding E 22 ft. on Xing Street; N 208
ft. on house & grounds of WILLIAM RAWDAL (now TUCKER); W on lot 240 be-
longing to JAMES STOBO; S on house & grounds of JOHN TUCKER; which lot
#210 was granted 12 June 1694 to JOSEPH NEEVES; & by various conveyances
came to GREENWOOD MALLORY, mariner; afterwards to MALLORY RIVERS., Wit-
nesses: JOHN LEHRE, DAVID STOLL, Proved 30 Nov. 1763 by LEHRE before
GEORGE MURRAY, J.P. Recorded 5 Dec. 1763 by WILLIAM HOPTON, Register.

Book A-3, p. 363 JAMES ADAMSON, ESQ., & ELEANOR (her mark) his
3 & 4 Aug. 1759 wife, to THOMAS CONNELY, planter, both of Cra-
L &R ven Co., for b 100 currency, 100 a., part of

350 a., on 5W side Wateree River in Craven
Co., dowh to the middle of the tract; bounding SE on WALTER KELLY; NW on
JAMES ADAMSON; SW on vacant land; as by plat; which 100 a. were granted
9 Jan. 1755 by Gov. JAMES GLEN to WALTER KELLY. Witnesses: THOMAS PREST>
WOOD, HENRY MAXWELL. Proved by PRESTWOOD L9 Oct. 1752 before SAMUEL
WYLY, J.P. Recorded 8 Dec. 1763 by WILLIAM HOPTON, Register.

Book A-3, p. 371 JUSTINUS STOLL, blacksmith, & MARY ( her mark}
31 May & 1 June 1762 his wife, to JOHN EDWARDS, merchant, both of
L & R by Mortgage Charleston, as security on bond cf even date

in penal sum of & 4000 for payment of E 2000
currency, with interest, on 1 Dec., 1783; part of lot #102 in Charleston,
bounding SW on a creek 35 ft. wide; E on GEORGE SOMMERS, JAMES HARTLEY, &
WILLIAM ROPER; N on a private alley leading fxrom Church Street, to the
Bay; W on WILLIAM SCREVEN; as by plat certified by WILLIAM WILEINS & an-
nexed to release dated 2 Apr. 175% from MARY SMITH to JUSTINUS STOLL.
Witnesses: FRANCIS PELOT, SARAH RIVERS. - Proved by SARAH RIVERS 5 Dec.
1763 before ROBERT WILLIAMS, JR., J.P. Recorded 8 Dec. 1763 by WILLIAM
HOPTON, Register. On 21 July 1777 JOHN EDWARDS declared mortgage satis-
fied. Witness: GEQORGE SHEED.

Book A-3, p. 378 JOHN (his mark) DOWLAN (DOWLING), jeoman, to
3 & 4 Oct, 1758 WILLIAM KEARLEY, ship carpenter, both of Cra-
L&R ven Co., for & 50 currency, 50 a. in Craven

Co., on Half Way Swamp Creek, bounding on all
sides on vacant land, as by plat to grant. Witnesses. HENRY MILHOUSE,
THQMAS ENGLISH, ROBERT MILHOUS. Proved by HENRY MILHOUS, a Quaker, 9
Apr. 1760 before SAMUEL WYLY, J.P. Recorded 8 Dec. 1763 by WILLIAM HOP-
TON, Register.

Book A-3, p. 385 THOMAS MAXWELL, planter, to MARY MAGDALEN
14 & 15 Apr. 1761 GIGNILLIAT, widow, both of Granville Cec., for
L&R E 700 currency, 250 a. in the "reserved lands
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REAL PROPERTY RECORD

CHARLESTON COUNTY, S. C.

7=/

o L
= - + =  fge = ="

I

IT. M. No. 458 — 13 — 1 L’FT_? ¥G M\ CITY OF CHARLESTON
.z TITLE OF OWNERSHIP el ——
3.| CANFIELD Alida M., ¥ int, < ETAL. 1/6 int.. 12-65 NB4 | 64
4 BONSAL, Praaces C., ETAL g 1-4-66v | R84| 28
il
6
7.
&,
:‘
10. [ERRRSAIVLIATIN, = STOLL'S ALLEY
W Block lTract No,
e :
1z BARE ] ion L Marsh Land Totat Acres | [ ARSEAGE TRELN FRoM
13.; ummhrrs Read Frantage A X jpsr 3 X 22 g Ko,

14, pLaTS REGORDED 1 % BT-83, HL178~540 .

| can of cuRRDNT foax -
Toi MAT WO TMIT D2

15, 1/83 S STOLLS ALLEY 5
18,1 YEAR ASSESSMENT FOR: 1969
17.] LAND ASSESSMENT $ = FERLLED
18.| BUILDING ASSESSMENT $ APR 1} 1980
—~d D
_ &
19.| TOTAL ASSESSMENT S| 000 Sy . LA
NUMBER OF BUILDINGS 2
21| TOTAL APHRAISED VALUE  §
BUILDING PERMIT PERMIT DATE QF . TED CLRT A TAREN
2. [SSUING AUTHORITY NUMBER MO. DAY YR. DESCRIPTION OF WORK 1960).68 TAX MAP CODE
4. . T ts
2.
A “X“ N LAST COLUMN, SEE R
25. e u EVERSE SIDE
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LINE #3--By deed HSA;-GA Alida M. Canfield conveyed a 1/6 ju¢o eagh - " to Frances C.BOMSAL, Warwick P. BOWSAL and Frances M. BONSAL.- \

as tepants in common. Alida M. Canfield retain a 1/2 interest for herself. 1
‘I
LINE #4—By deed BB4~25-Alida M, Canfield conveyed -another 1/6 inf. to the-abve ETALS, Per deed 85 a.tasult of this conveyance the said .
T property is vested to PFrances C. Bonsal, Warwick F. Bondal and Frances M. Bonsal, as tendnts 'in commor, in Sharés of /3% int,

LINE #14-SA$8ped by deed R84-25

LINE #14--Per Plat BT-83 dimenslons changed from 31 x 135 x 31 x 135 to 31.4 x 145.3 x 32.1 x 143.3 for 1989. bt 4-12-89
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Lagend

1 Selected
— Faatures

ds

D Parcels

Streats/Roa-

Charleston County, South Carolina
Copyrizat s

Charlestun Coualy 515

1035 Bridge View Drive

North Charleston, SC 79405 7154

PARCEL NUMBER : 4581301089

PARCEL 1D:
STREET HUMBER:
STREET MAME:
PROP UislT:

PRO? CITY:

PRO? ZIP:

SITE NAME:
GENERAL USE:
MOBILE HOMES:
EUBDVISION:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

LGL 4 ACRES:

LCL AR ACRES:
LGL ‘MATER ACRES:
LGL SWAMP ACRES:
LGL TOTAL ACRES:
TAX BACTRICT:
JURISHCTION:
PLAT 300
OWMER ON 15T
CWNER2 Uil 137:

1581301039
5
STOLLS ALY

20401

SFR

5 8TOLLS ALLEY

o = R o= B N |

71

CTA

BT-33

EONSAL FRANCES M As TRUSTEE
EONSAL WARWICK AS TRUSTEE

http://ccgisweb.charlestoncounty.org/servlet/com.esri.esrimap. Esrimap?ServiceName=Charl... 9/7/2010
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CURRENT OWWNERT:
CURRENT OWiizrR2:
SALECATE:

wCED BOOK:

WILL CODE:

VALL DATE:

C O MAME:

AL STREST NUMBER:

MAIL STREET MNAME:
BAIL UMIT:

MAIL CITY:

MAIL 3TATE:

MAIL ZIP:

MAIL COUNTRY:
IAAIL POSTAL CODE:
SALE PRICE:

HMULY LOT:

SPLIT CONE:

$iLOD GROUP:
FIAL VALUE:
BUILD COUNT:

AG USE VAL:

AG MARKET TOT:
LR APPROVE:
YEAR BUILT:
GEDROOMS:

FULL BATHS:
THREE QTR BATHS:
HALF BATHS:

TOTAL FIMISH AREA:

LIVING AREA:
CONDO-BEDRQOM:
COHNDO FULL BATH:
CONDO H-BATH:
COMDO YR BUILT:

1121200
M480-056

5
STOLLS ALY

CHARLESTON

Su
20401-2516

1115000

o O O o

Page 2 of 2

http://ccgisweb.charlestoncounty.org/servlet/com.esri.esrimap. Esrimap?ServiceName=Charl... 9/7/2010





